



TIM WHEELER

Branding | Web Design | Marketing | Web Development

Phone: (774) 245-6079 / Email: tim@timwheeler.com / Location: Seekonk, MA

ABOUT

I am a resourceful lifelong-learner that wants to take my professional life to the next level with a company that provides room for growth. I am the Lead Developer at my current employer and I feel that I've reached my ceiling within the organization. I've implemented systems to streamline project management and communication and I have created our web development process using best practices that I've acquired throughout my 8 years of self-taught web development. I absolutely love building things on the web. My ideal position would be a complete mix of digital marketing, including web dev/design, social media, SEO, etc.

SKILLS

WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript (In Progress)
- Bootstrap
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- jQuery
- Digital Ocean
- Wordpress
- Conversion Optimization
- Responsive Design
- Grunt
- Git/Github

MARKETING & SEO

- Google AdWords Certified
- Google Analytics Certified
- Facebook Ads
- Instagram Ads
- Keyword Optimization
- On Page SEO
- Local SEO
- MailChimp
- Buffer

ADDITIONAL SKILLS & TRAITS

- Strong Creative Skills
- Attention to Detail
- Problem Solving
- Sales Technique
- Punctuality
- People Skills
- Time Management
- Goal Driven
- Lifelong Learner

EXPERIENCE

PLUM DIRECT MKTG

Present - Sept. 2017

Lead Web Developer that has implemented company wide development, project management, and communication processes.

VILLAGE SUBARU

Sept. 2017 - Mar. 2015

Responsible for nurturing a pipeline of approx. 75+ leads through the sales cycle on a monthly basis. Averaging 15+ sales per month.

KIA OF IRVINE

2011 - 2015

Responsible for handling 120+ leads per month and selling 20+ cars per month.

EDUCATION

Google Web Developer Scholarship

Present - Dec. 2017

Udacity Nanodegree

Sept. 2017 - Dec. 2017

Digital Marketing

REFERENCES

ANTHONY MOTTA

Sales, Village Subaru, (978) 618-6524

CHRISTOPHER CAMPOS

Finance Mgr, Lexus of Northborough
(774) 420-6669